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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Provider Executive Directors, Case Management 

Case Management Supervisors 
 

FROM:  Janet Brock Priest   
  Associate State Director, Operations 
 
DATE:  August 21, 2024 
 
RE:   Person-Centered Thinking Training for FY 2024-2025 
 
DDSN is pleased to announce its continued partnership with IntellectAbility to offer free Person-
Centered Thinking (PCT) Training for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. This three-day training, conducted 
online using Zoom, equips participants to understand and practice essential person-centered principles.  
The successful completion of PCT Training is required for all Case Managers and recommended for 
others who facilitate planning for people receiving services and supports.  
 
The first training is scheduled for September 17-19, 2024, with more to follow. Those who wish to 
participate in PCT Training must use the link below to register. As information, this series is hosted for 
staff who have not previously completed PCT Training, but an option for a refresher training will be 
added in the near future. As training sessions are scheduled, DDSN will offer placement in the session 
on a first come, first served basis with preference being given to those working in Case Management. 
Placement will be offered via email. Registered individuals must accept or decline the offered session 
via email. DDSN will create a waiting list for future training sessions. 
 
Please direct any questions to Bill Simpson at 803-898-9614 or bsimpson@ddsn.sc.gov. 
 
Registration Link:  https://forms.office.com/g/DXEF128mbe 
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